Pratik Patel

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Deepak Parmar; Mohammad Ahmed; Sohil Jodhani

Cc: R5RSCC

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51814 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC |
FINAL

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good afternoon,

Issue: All samples are scheduled for 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-Dioxane by SIM analyses, but 1,4-Dioxane by SIM analysis is not
listed on the COC for SDG E1L62.

Resolution: Per Region 5, the laboratory will analyze the samples for both 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-Dioxane by SIM analysis.
This resolution can be applied to all samples for this Case.

Please note that the laboratory may contact the appropriate CLP PM should any defects need to be waived for this issue.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 5 & 6

T:(919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

GEMERAL DYR.AMICES
Leave Alert: None

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The
information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in
error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written
agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Subject: RE: Region 05 | Case 51814 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC




This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Please have the lab run both analyses on the samples. This resolution can be applied to the entire case.

Thanks,
Amanda

Amanda Wroble, Ph.D.

Metals Chemist/Group Leader & Regional Sample Control Coordinator (RSCC)/CRL Sample Coordinator
USEPA Region 5 LSASD/AIMB

Chicago Regional Laboratory

536 S. Clark St. LAB-10C, 10™ Floor

Chicago, IL 60605

(312) 353-0375

From: Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 2:21 PM

To: R5RSCC <R5RSCC@epa.gov>

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51814 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon,
Please advise on the below issue. Also, can this resolution be applied to all samples for this Case?

Issue: All samples are scheduled for 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-Dioxane by SIM analyses, but 1,4-Dioxane by SIM analysis is not
listed on the COC for SDG E1L62.

Best Regards,

Tasmia Zafar

Associate Environmental Analyst

CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 5 & 6

T:(919) 768-4086
tasmia.zafar@gdit.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

GEMNER&EL Y RN IES

Leave Alert: None

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The
information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in
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error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly
prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written
agreement or government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Demeke, Abiy <Abiy.Demeke@gdit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 11:05 AM

To: Deepak Parmar <deepak.parmar@alliancetg.com>; sohil@allianctg.com; Zafar, Tasmia (NE)
<Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>

Subject: Region 05 | Case 51814 | Lab ACE | SDG E1L62 | Issue SDG Information

Good morning,
For SDG E1L62, QSS has identified the following discrepancy.

e The CSV file lists all samples in the SDG for 1,4-Dioxane and 1,4-Dioxane by SIM analyses, but 1,4-Dioxane by SIM
analysis is not listed on the COC.

Discrepancies between the information listed on the COC and what was scheduled should be reported to the
appropriate QSS Regional Coordinator for a resolution. | have included Tasmia Zafar (QSS Regional Coordinator for
Region 5) on this email; she will investigate the scheduling discrepancy and provide a resolution in a ROC.

Thanks,

Abiy Demeke
Document Control Administrator Il (QSS Clerk)
GDIT Federal Civilian Division

15036 Conference Center Drive, Chantilly, VA 20151

T 571.454.1418
abiy.demeke@gdit.com

www.qgdit.com

GO &L DY MahIICES

Leave Alert:

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary or confidential. The information
in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
contact me immediately and be aware that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE:
Regardless of content, this email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: no-reply@epa.gov <no-reply@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 10:31 AM

To: patel.bhavita@epa.gov; Swift, Terry L <Terry.Swift@gdit.com>; deepak.parmar@alliancetg.com; Abu-Eid, Muntaha R
<Muntaha.Abu-Eid@gdit.com>; nguyen.d.duc@gmail.com; yogeshkumar.patel@alliancetg.com; Rangar, Sherry
<Sherry.Rangar@gdit.com>; Bauer, Heather E <Heather.Bauer@gdit.com>; Alvarez, Arturo L
<Arturo.Alvarez@gdit.com>; Nulty, Talia A <Talia.Nulty@gdit.com>; Asinero, Maria C <Maria.Asinero@gdit.com>;
maheshbhai.dadoda@alliancetg.com; Panday, Prakriti P <Prakriti.Panday@gdit.com>; David, Edgardo D
<Edgardo.David@gdit.com>; Zafar, Tasmia (NE) <Tasmia.Zafar@gdit.com>; Hairston, Miles (NE)
<Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>; Demeke, Abiy <Abiy.Demeke@gdit.com>; sarabjit.jaswal@alliancetg.com; Garner, Andrew
J<Andrew.Garner@gdit.com>; sohil.jodhani@alliancetg.com; mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com

Subject: Notification of Submitted Sample Delivery Grouping Information




This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

This is a confirmation of submission for SDG E1L62 for Case 51814 by Deepak Parmar (Alliance Technical
Group LLC).

Please access the Create/Edit Sample Delivery Group task and review the information that has been submitted.

This is an automated message, please do not reply.



